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March 1, 2019

Sent via Certified Mail and Facsimile

State Board of Education
Nevada Department of Education
700 E. Fifth Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-5096

Facsimile: 775-687-9101

Re: Voluntary Relinquishing of License to Operate Northwest Academy pursuant to
NRS 394.301

Dear State Board of Education:

Northwest Academy (“Northwest”) hereby voluntarily relinquishes its license to operate a
private school under NRS 394.301. Consequently, Northwest withdraws its request for a hearing
currently scheduled for the March 12" Board Meeting.

This is not be considered as an admission of liability either criminal or civilly on the part of Northwest
or Northwest’s principals.

Please feel free to contact this firm with any additional questions or issues that need to be
addressed.

Sincere regards,

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, PLLC

Piers R. Tueller
For the Firm

ce:
Greg Ott, Deputy Attorney General — gott@ag.nv.gov
David Gardner, Senior Deputy Attorney General — dgardner@ag.nv.gov
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